Farhad Jafarzadeh Web Developer

Address: No.103, Banafsheh St. Eram Blvd. Mehrshahr Estate, Karaj, Iran TEL: +989118830230 Email: <u>Farhad_Jd@yahoo.com</u> Website: <u>www.FarhadDev.com</u> Birth date: Apr, 04, 1987

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Hardworking, highly motivated, and results-oriented professional possessing strong knowledge as a Web Developer. I take a pride in the achievements and career growth that I have experienced for almost 13 years in web development and software engineering. My experience in Programming and Creating and maintaining software has developed my knowledge in the design and implementation of comprehensive online shops as well as analyzing design databases and back-end programming. Furthermore problem-solving and critical thinking are my most vital qualities that have expanded my combined leadership, teamwork abilities, and execution. Dedicated to excellence and constant improvement, I am confident that I will be a valuable asset to your organization with my skills and training.

Core Competencies/Areas of Expertise Fast learning •Highly adaptable •Technical skills •Teamwork •Leadership •Staff training •Attention to details •Decision making •High sense of responsibility • •Interpersonal and communication skills •Open-mindness •Self-motivation

Skills: ASP.NET MVC, MySQL, Asp.Net Core 6.0, JavaScript, IIS 10, Asp.net Web Form, T-SQL, Restful, JQuery, Blazor, Microsoft SQL Server 2019,DBA,DevOps, C# Programming, HTML/CSS, Project Management, Micro Service, GIT

SKILLS PROFILE

Continuous improvement; strong work ethic

- Questing for knowledge and willing to multitask to improve the service provided to the company and its clients
- Fast learner with quick assimilation skills
- Honest, dependable, and trustworthy

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

IT Manager, DBA, Back-End Developer Karaj, Iran | March 2012 - Present Construction Engineering Organization

Responsibilities:

- Proficient in server-side development and optimization of data, including database creation and management and debugging.
- Managing hosting environments.
- Integrate data from various back-end services and databases.
- Create and maintain software documentation.
- Building and maintaining web applications.

Back-End Developer Karaj, Iran | Sep 2010 - March 2012 Tose'e Fanavari Gilan IT Company

Responsibilities:

- Troubleshooting and debugging.
- creating, maintaining, testing, and debugging the entire back end of a website

- Projects:
 - Design and Implementation of Khorshid Specialized and super-specialized hospital (Design Database,Back-End Programming) 2022_2023
 - <u>http://Khorshidhospital.ir</u>
 - Tech: Asp.net Core 6.0 SQL Server 2022
 - Design and Implementation of a Comprehensive Online Shop (Analyze, Design Database, Back-End Programming) 2019_2022
 - ✓ <u>https://Jamabon.com</u>
 - Tech: Asp.net Core 5.0 SQL Server 2019
 - Design and implementation of a comprehensive (Design Database, Back-End Programming) Alborz province Building Construction Engineering Organization 2013 – 2023
 - ✓ <u>https://cartable.alborz-nezam.ir</u>
 - ✓ <u>https://reg.alborz-nezam.ir</u>
 - ✓ https://malek.alborz-nezam.ir
 - ✓ https://mojry.alborz-nezam.ir
 - Create e-Cartable, Online Payments, Online Support, Website and Reporting System Tech: Asp.net C#, SQL Server 2014
 - Design and implementation of a comprehensive (Design Database, Back-End Programming)
 Alborz Province Survey Community 2018 _2023
 - Create e-Cartable online payments online support Tech: Asp.net C# – SQL Server 2014-2023
 - Design and implementation of a comprehensive (Design Database BackEnd Programming)
 Unican Immigration Institute 2018 2023
 - ✓ <u>https://myunican.ir</u>
 - Tech: Asp.net C#, SQL Server 2014
 - **Design and implementation Restful Web Service** 2018 Alborz Province Building Construction Engineering Organization and Karaj Municipality
 - Create Send and Receive Data using SOAP web service Tech: Asp.net C# – SQL Server 2014

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Master's Degree in Computer EngineeringIslamic Azad University of KarajKaraj, IranSep 2018

Bachelor's Degree in Computer EngineeringPayam Nour University of RashtRasht, Iran | Sep 2010

COURSES

Page | 2

Asp.net core 6.0, Web API, EF
 MCTS: SQL Server 2014 Implementation and Maintenance (Administration
 Security and Methods of Against Attacking
 SharePoint Use in Portal
 The Sematec Academy
 The Sematec Academy
 Contemportation
 Contemportation
 The Sematec Academy
 Contemportation
 Contemportation
 Core 6.0, Web API, EF
 The Sematec Academy
 Contemportation
 Contemportation

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Languages: English (Intermediate), Persian (Native), German(A1)

MEMBERSHIP

Member of IT national committee for construction engineering organization of Iran	2018
Appreciated by survey engineering community	2017
The best manager of Alborz province building construction engineering organization	2016

REFERENCE

Mr. Eng. Meysam Ahmadpour Phone: +98 9122688627 Email: Ahmadpour1183@gmail.com

MS .Eng. Mohammad Nejad Phone: +98 9306007079 Email: ariyana6316@yahoo.com

Mr .Eng. Rezipour Phone: +98 9121017499 Email: <u>ali.razipour@live.com</u>